



**Fiscal Note Review of
Proposed Wildlife Resources Commission No-Wake Zone Rules**

Rule Amendments:

- 15A NCAC 10F .0303 Beaufort County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0304 Bladen County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0306 Carolina Beach
- 15A NCAC 10F .0313 Hyde County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0314 New Hanover County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0318 Warren County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0319 Washington County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0321 Pender County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0326 Pamlico County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0328 Martin County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0330 Carteret County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0331 Wake County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0334 Guilford County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0337 Franklin County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0348 Person County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0351 New Bern
- 15A NCAC 10F .0352 Camden County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0354 Pitt County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0355 Perquimans County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0356 Pasquotank County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0361 Wilkes County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0363 Caswell and Person Counties
- 15A NCAC 10F .0364 Greensboro
- 15A NCAC 10F .0365 Tyrrell County
- 15A NCAC 10F .0368 Town of Nags Head
- 15A NCAC 10F .0370 City of Rocky Mount
- 15A NCAC 10F .0374 Alcoa Generating Inc.

Contact: Carrie Ruhlman, Policy Analyst
1701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, N.C 27699-1701
(919) 707-0011
carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org

Impact: State Government: Yes
Local Government: Yes
Private: No
Substantial Impact: No

Authority: G.S. 75A-3: 75A-15

All 10F Rules were reviewed as part of the 2016 Periodic Review process. The 27 rules proposed for amendment at this time are not required to be readopted but are being updated to incorporate the following changes:

- updating language and terms for consistency;
- clarifying no-wake zone boundaries;
- making name changes;
- removing the maintenance of markers; and
- including appropriate federal approval for placement of markers.

Proposed rules can be found in Appendix A.

State Impact Analysis: The proposed amendments to these rules are anticipated to have a minimal economic impact on the state.

The only proposed amendment that will have a fiscal impact is the deletion of maintenance for markers. This amendment applies only to the following rules:

15A NCAC 10F .0303, .0304, .0306, .0313, .0318, .0319, .0326, .0328, .0331, .0334, .0348, .0351, .0352, .0354, .0356, .0361, .0363, .0364, .0365, .0368, and .0370.

The agency will assume responsibility for marker replacement. In general, replacement is only required when a marker is missing or has been damaged, as these markers typically last 5 – 10 years. Thus, the agency expects only minimal fiscal impacts due to the proposed amendments to these 21 rules. Based on approximate costs for materials and labor, it is estimated that the agency could incur an annual cost of approximately \$5,900 to replace missing or damaged markers $((\$150/\text{marker} + \$150 \text{ materials}/\text{marker}) \times 10 \text{ markers}/\text{year}) = \$3,000/\text{year} + ((\$29/\text{hr} \times 2 \text{ techs} = \$58/\text{hr}) \times (5 \text{ hrs}/\text{marker} \times 10 \text{ markers}/\text{year} = 50 \text{ hrs}/\text{yr}) = \$2,900/\text{year}) = \$5,900/\text{year})$.¹

Local Impact Analysis: The proposed amendments to these rules will result not impose any costs on local governments. Due to the WRC assuming responsibility for marker replacement, local governments are expected to incur equivalent benefits of \$5,900 annually in staff time and materials savings.

Private Impact: The proposed amendments to these rules have no anticipated private impact. However, a potential benefit of clarifying no-wake zone boundaries is increased boater safety.

Substantial Economic Impact

There will be no substantial economic impact.

¹ Hourly rates for agency staff reflect total compensation for boating technician II.

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0303 BEAUFORT COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in Beaufort County:

- 3 (1) ~~that the~~ portion of Broad Creek south of a line from a point on the east shore at 35.49472 N, 76.95693
4 W to a point on the west shore at 35.49476 N, 76.96028 W and north of a line from a point on the
5 east shore at 35.48485 N, 76.95178 W to a point on the west shore at 35.48495 N, 76.95619 W;
- 6 (2) ~~that the~~ portion of Blounts Creek south of a line 100 yards north of the Blounts Creek Boating
7 Access Area, from a point on the east shore at 35.40846 N, 76.96091 W to a point on the west shore
8 at 35.40834 N, 76.96355 W, and north of a line 100 yards south of Cotton Patch Landing, from a
9 point on the east shore at 35.40211 N, 76.96573 W to a point on the west shore at 35.40231 N,
10 76.96702 W;
- 11 (3) the waters of Battalina Creek, within the territorial limits of the Town of Belhaven;
- 12 (4) the navigable portion of Nevil Creek extending upstream from its mouth at the Pamlico River;
- 13 (5) ~~that the~~ portion of Blounts Creek north of a line 35 yards south-southeast of the Mouth of the Creek
14 Bridge from a point on the east shore at 35.43333 N, 76.96985 W to a point on the west shore at
15 35.43267 N, 76.97196 W and south of a line 350 yards north-northeast of the Mouth of the Creek
16 Bridge from a point on the east shore at 35.43553 N, 76.96962 W to a point on the west shore at
17 35.43645 N, 76.96998 W; and
- 18 (6) ~~that the~~ portion of Tranters Creek east of a line from a point on the north shore at 35.56961 N,
19 77.09159 W to a point on the south shore at 35.56888 N, 77.09118 W and north of a line from a
20 point on the east shore at 35.56714 N, 77.08941 W to a point on the west shore at 35.56689 N,
21 77.09029 W.
- 22 (7) the waters of Little Creek beginning at a line near its mouth from a point on the east shore at
23 35.41917 N, 76.97102 W to a point on the west shore at 35.41900 N, 76.96940W.

24 (b) Speed Limit. ~~It is unlawful to operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed in the regulated areas described in~~
25 ~~Paragraph (a) of this Rule. No person shall operate any motorboat or vessel at greater than no-wake speed within any~~
26 of the regulated areas identified in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

27 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Beaufort County and the City Council
28 of the City of Washington are the ~~designated as suitable~~ agencies for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers
29 implementing this Rule.

31 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

32 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

33 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2013; September 1, 2010; June 1, 1998; April 1, 1997; June 1, 1989;*

34 *March 1, 1987; April 1, 1986; March 4, 1979;*

35 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December*
36 *6, 2016.*

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0304 BLADEN COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the waters of White Lake in Bladen County.

3 ~~(b) Restricted Area. The portion waters of White Lake between the shoreline and the offshore marker poles which were~~
4 ~~installed in the lake by the State Parks Division of the Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources is~~
5 ~~designated as the restricted area. is designated as the restricted area.~~

6 ~~(b)~~ (c) Swimming. Swimming, except skin diving, shall not be permitted outside of the restricted area.-

7 ~~(e)~~ (d) Skiing. No skiing is permitted in the restricted area, except to leave from within or return into that area. All
8 vessels pulling skiers shall leave from within the restricted area on a course perpendicular to the nearest shoreline. Upon
9 returning, all vessels pulling skiers shall reduce to no-wake speed when the skiers have entered the restricted area.

10 ~~(d)~~ (e) Speed Limit. Within the restricted area all vessels, except those engaged in skiing as regulated by Paragraph ~~(e)~~
11 ~~(d)~~ of this Rule, shall be operated at a no-wake speed. Operation of any vessel on a course parallel to the shoreline is
12 prohibited in the restricted area.

13 ~~(e)~~ (f) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Bladen County, the Town of White
14 Lake, and the State Parks Division are the designated ~~as suitable~~ agencies for placement and maintenance of ~~adequate~~
15 ~~marking to implement the regulations listed above. the markers implementing this Rule.~~

16

17 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

18 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

19 *Amended Eff. April 1, 1990; August 1, 1988; June 17, 1979;*

20 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
21 *2016.*

22

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0306 CAROLINA BEACH**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to those waters ~~known as~~ of the Carolina Beach Yacht Basin ~~bounded on the~~
3 ~~north by a line perpendicular to Florida Avenue and intersecting marker number "2" in the channel of the yacht basin,~~
4 ~~and on the south by the terminus of the yacht basin at the Carolina Beach Municipal Marina. beginning at a line from a~~
5 ~~point on the east shore at 34.05714 N, 77.88880 W to a point on the west shore at 34.05699 N, 77.89158 W, south to its~~
6 ~~end at the Carolina Beach Municipal Marina.~~

7 (b) Speed Limit. It is unlawful to operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at a speed greater than no-wake speed in the regulated
8 area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

9 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Carolina Beach Town Council is the designated ~~a suitable~~ agency for
10 placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast
11 Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

12

13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

14 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

15 *Amended Eff. March 1, 1983;*

16 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

17 *2016.*

18

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0313 HYDE COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in Hyde County:

- 3 (1) Swan Quarter Canal near the Town of Swan Quarter beginning at its entrance at point at 35.40215 N,
4 76.34033 W in Swanquarter Bay and extending the entire length of the canal;
- 5 (2) Carawan Canal near the Town of Swan Quarter beginning at its entrance at a point at 35.39758 N,
6 76.33312 W in Swanquarter Bay and extending the entire length of the canal;
- 7 (3) The waters within 50 yards of all public boat launching areas providing access to Pamlico Sound;
- 8 (4) ~~That~~ The portion of Far Creek in the Town of Engelhard shore to shore, beginning at a point at
9 35.51061 N, 75.98699 W and ending at the Roper Lane bridge at 35.50869 N, 76.00229 W;
- 10 (5) Fodrey Canal. ~~That~~ The portion of Fodrey Canal shore to shore, beginning in Swanquarter Bay at a
11 point at 35.40345 N, 76.34175 W and extending inland 300 yards ending at a point at 35.40469 N,
12 76.33944 W;
- 13 (6) Silver Lake in Ocracoke, harbor-wide;
- 14 (7) The entire waters of the Hydeland Canal beginning at the Hydeland Canal Access Area (~~35.42131 N,~~
15 ~~76.20915 W~~) at 35.42131 N, 76.20915 W and ending at the end of SR 1122 (~~35.40873 N, 76.21185~~
16 ~~W~~); at 35.40873 N, 76.21185 W;
- 17 (8) The waters of Gray Ditch beginning near the SR 1110 bridge at the intersection of Great Ditch Road
18 and Nebraska Road, at 35.45926 N, 76.07527 W and ending at 35.45027 N, 76.06862 W; and
- 19 (9) A The portion of Main Canal off of Mattamuskeet Lake in the vicinity of Mattamuskeet Lodge,
20 beginning in East Main Canal at 35.45226 N, 76.17359 W, and extending to a point in West Main
21 Canal at 35.45174 N, 76.18132 W, and that portion of Central Canal beginning at its intersection with
22 Main Canal and extending northward to 35.45687 N, 76.1751 W.

23 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed on the regulated areas
24 described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

25 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Hyde County is the designated ~~a suitable~~
26 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United
27 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

28
29 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*
30 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*
31 *Amended Eff. February 1, 2014; January 1, 2012; December 1, 2010; October 1, 1995; March 1,*
32 *1993; January 1, 1989; March 29, 1981;*
33 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
34 *2016.*

35

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0314 NEW HANOVER COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in New Hanover County:

3 (1) ~~that~~ the area bounded on the north by the US 74-76 Bridge crossing the Intracoastal Waterway, on the
4 south by a line shore to shore intersecting Intracoastal Waterway marker number 127, on the west by
5 the shore of Wrightsville Sound, and on the east by a line perpendicular to US Highway 74-76 and
6 intersecting marker number 25 in Motts Channel;

7 (2) ~~that~~ the area of Motts Channel between marker number 25 at the Intracoastal Waterway on the west
8 and marker number 16 at the entrance from Banks Channel on the east;

9 (3) ~~that~~ the area bounded on the west by the US 76 Bridge crossing Bradley Creek, on the north and south
10 by the banks of Bradley Creek, on the east by a line from a point on the southwest shore at 34.21293
11 N, 77.83171 W, to a point on the northeast shore at 34.21437 N, 77.83061 W;

12 (4) Lee's Cut from its western intersection with the Intracoastal Waterway at 34.21979 N, 77.80965 W,
13 to its eastern intersection with Banks Channel at 34.21906 N, 77.79645 W;

14 (5) the unnamed channel lying between the shore west of Bahama Drive in the Town of Wrightsville Beach
15 and an unnamed island located approximately 500 feet northeast of the US 74 bridge over Banks
16 Channel; and

17 (6) ~~those~~ the waters of the Northeast Cape Fear River between the US Hwy. 117 bridge and the railroad
18 trestle 60 yards east of the Castle Hayne Boating Access Area.

19 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within any of the regulated areas
20 described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

21 (c) Placement of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of New Hanover County is the designated ~~a suitable~~ agency for
22 placement of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast Guard and the
23 United States Army Corps of Engineers.

24

25 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15.*

26 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

27 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1993; May 1, 1989; June 1, 1987; May 1, 1987;*

28 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
29 *2016;*

30 *Amended Eff. April 1, 2017.*

31

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0318 WARREN COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies only to that portion of Lake Gaston which lies within the boundaries of Warren
3 County.

4 (b) Speed Limit Near Ramps. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within 50 yards of any
5 public boat launching ramp while on the waters of ~~Gaston Lake~~ Lake Gaston in Warren County.

6 (c) Speed Limit in Mooring Areas. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed while within a
7 ~~lawfully~~ marked mooring area on the waters of ~~Gaston Lake~~ Lake Gaston in Warren County.

8 (d) Restricted Swimming Areas. No person operating or responsible for the operation of a vessel shall permit it to enter
9 any ~~lawfully~~ marked public swimming area on the waters of ~~Gaston Lake~~ Lake Gaston in Warren County.

10 (e) No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed:

11 (1) within those waters of the Camp Willow Run Canoe/Sail Cove, beginning at a point shore to shore
12 from a point on the southwest shore at 36.49355 N, 77.91795 W, to a point on the north shore at
13 36.49530 N, 77.91552 W.

14 (2) within the waters of the cove on Hubquarter Creek, shore to shore beginning at a line from a point on
15 the northeast shore at 36.50030 N, ~~78.004744 W~~ 78.00474 W to a point on the southwest shore at
16 36.49951 N, 78.00549 W.

17 (f) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Warren County is designated the a suitable
18 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United
19 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers. ~~With regard to marking Gaston Lake, all of the~~
20 ~~supplementary standards listed in Rule .0301(g) of this Section shall apply.~~

21

22 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

23 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

24 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1992; March 25, 1978;*

25 *Temporary Amendment Eff. June 17, 2002;*

26 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2004 (this amendment replaces the amendment approved by RRC on February*
27 *20, 2003;*

28 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2013;*

29 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
30 *2016.*

31

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0319 WASHINGTON COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters and portions of waters:

3 (1) ~~that the~~ portion of Mackey's Creek ~~which lies shore to shore, between- from~~ a point at 35.93253 N,
4 76.60875 W ~~150 yards upstream from the center of SR 1321, where said road dead ends on the eastern~~
5 ~~shore of the creek,~~ to a point at 35.93401 N, 76.60637 W; and ~~150 yards downstream from the center~~
6 ~~of SR 1321.~~

7 (2) ~~that the~~ portion of Conaby Creek ~~beginning at shore to shore, from a point east of~~ the N.C. 45 Bridge
8 at 35.89613 N, 76.70603 W, and continuing eastward 1000 feet. east northeast to a point at 35.89757
9 N, 76.70413 W.

10 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed in the regulated area
11 described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

12 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Washington County is the designated a
13 ~~suitable~~ agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the
14 United States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

15

16 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

17 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

18 *Amended Eff. February 1, 1995;*

19 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
20 *2016.*

21

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0321 PENDER COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in Pender County:

3 (1) ~~the~~ The canal adjoining Old Point ~~Development~~; Development from the canal entrance at the
4 Intracoastal Waterway at a point at 34.36618 N, 77.66395 W;

5 (2) ~~the~~ The First Finger Canal in New Topsail-Beach; Beach from its intersection with Banks Channel at
6 a point at 34.35187 N, 77.65111 W;

7 (3) ~~in the~~ Town of Topsail Beach, those waters on the eastern side of Banks Channel within 100 yards of
8 the shoreline beginning 155 yards west of Bush's Marina, and extending northeast ending 75 yards
9 from the shoreline perpendicular to Haywood Avenue;

10 (4) ~~those~~ The waters of the Northeast Cape Fear River between the U.S. Highway 117 bridge and the
11 railroad trestle 60 yards east of the Castle Hayne Boating Access Area; and

12 (5) ~~in the~~ Town of Surf City, the waters of the channel in Topsail Sound known as Deep Creek, from its
13 mouth at a point at 34.43199 N, 77.54795 W to its end west of Goldsboro Avenue.

14 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated
15 areas described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

16 (c) Placement of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Pender County ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated areas
17 designated in Subparagraphs (1), (2) and (4) of Paragraph (a) of this Rule, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of
18 Topsail Beach, ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated area designated in Subparagraph (3) of Paragraph (a) of this Rule, and
19 the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Surf City, ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated area designated in Subparagraph
20 (5) of Paragraph (a) of this Rule are the ~~designated as suitable~~ agencies for placement of the markers implementing this
21 Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

22

23 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

24 *Eff. May 1, 1976;*

25 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1993; December 1, 1991; May 1, 1989; October 1, 1985;*

26 *Temporary Amendment Eff. April 1, 1999;*

27 *Amended Eff. June 1, 2017; July 1, 2000.*

28

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0326 PAMLICO COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters or portions of waters in Pamlico County:

3 (1) Silverthorn Bay: the waters of Silverthorn ~~Bay, a tributary of Bay in~~ Lower Broad ~~Creek; Creek, north~~
4 of a line at a point on the east shore at 35.09531 N, 76.60791 W to a point on the west shore at 35.09572
5 N, 76.60883 W.

6 (2) Minnesott Beach: the Minnesott Beach Yacht Basin and its access channel ~~inland from the shoreline~~
7 ~~to extending~~ 30 yards beyond the outermost ~~points of the~~ rock jetties in Neuse River.

8 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed in the regulated areas
9 described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

10 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Pamlico County is ~~the~~ designated ~~a suitable~~
11 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United
12 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

13

14 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

15 *Eff. May 1, 1977;*

16 *Amended Eff. December 1, 1985; November 1, 1977;*

17 *Temporary Amendment Eff. March 15, 2003;*

18 *Temporary Amendment Expired October 12, 2003;*

19 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2014; May 1, 2004;*

20 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
21 *2016.*

22

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0328 MARTIN COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to those waters of Gardner's Creek located in Martin County.

3 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within 50 yards of any
4 public boat launching ramp while on the waters of the regulated area designated in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

5 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Martin County is the designated ~~a suitable~~
6 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United
7 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

8

9 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

10 *Eff. June 18, 1978;*

11 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

12 *2016.*

13

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0330 CARTERET COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in Carteret County:

- 3 (1) the waters of Money Island Slough, beginning at the east end of Money Island near the Anchorage
4 Marina Basin at a point at 34.70187 N, 76.72938 W and ending at the west end of Money Island where
5 Brooks Avenue dead ends at the ~~slough~~; at a point at 34.70240 N, 76.73277 W;
- 6 (2) the waters of Taylor's Creek in Beaufort, shore to shore from ~~where Taylor's Creek meets the its~~
7 intersection with the Newport River at the western end, to a line at the eastern end between a point on
8 the north shore at 34.70762 N, 76.61784 W, south-southwest to the eastern tip of Carrot Island;
- 9 (3) the waters of Pelletier Creek, beginning at the entrance to Pelletier Creek at the Intracoastal Waterway
10 at a point at 34.72523 N, 76.78042 W and ending at U.S. Highway 70;
- 11 (4) the waters of Bogue Sound Harbor Channel in Morehead City, between Sugar Loaf Island and the
12 seawall on the south side of Evans, Shepard, and Shackelford Streets, ~~and bounded on~~ from the east
13 ~~by~~ at the State Ports Authority, and on the Authority, west by the eastern right of way margin of South
14 ~~13th Street extended~~; to a point at 34.71829 N, 76.72015 W at the southern end of South 13th Street;
- 15 (5) the waters of Gallant's Channel, from the ~~US 70 crossing over the U.S. 70~~ Grayden Paul bridge at a
16 point at 34.72248 N, 76.66936 W, south to Taylor's ~~Creek~~; Creek at a point at 34.71779 N, 76.66963
17 W;
- 18 (6) the waters of Cedar Island Bay and ~~Harbor~~, Harbor in the Town of Cedar Island, from N.C. Highway
19 12 to Cedar Island Bay Channel Light 8;
- 20 (7) the waters of the small cove on the west side of Radio Island south of Old Causeway Road;
- 21 (8) the waters of the Newport River, ~~beginning at the north side of the Beaufort Drawbridge and ending~~
22 from a point north of the US 70 Grayden Paul Bridge at 34.72265 N, 76.66930 W, north northwest to
23 ~~at~~ marker #6;
- 24 (9) the waters of Spooners Creek ~~within the territorial limits of the Town of~~ in Morehead City ~~as delineated~~
25 ~~by appropriate markers~~; City, north of a point where it enters the Intracoastal Waterway at 34.72512
26 N, 76.80261 W;
- 27 (10) the waters of the Newport River at Bogue Sound, including all waters surrounding the Port of
28 Morehead City to Brandt Island as delineated by appropriate markers;
- 29 (11) the waters of Morgans Creek ~~as delineated by appropriate markers~~; west northwest of a point at the
30 mouth at 34.71611 N, 76.67814 W;
- 31 (12) the waters of Cannonsgate Marina and the Cannonsgate Marina Channel, beginning at its intersection
32 with Bogue Sound at 34.70163 N, 76.98157 W, as delineated by appropriate markers;
- 33 (13) the waters of the Newport River within 200 yards of the Newport River Beach Access Boat Ramp,
34 beginning at the shore north of the U.S. 70 bridge at a point at 34.72141 N, 76.68707 W, west to a
35 point at 34.72128 N, 76.68893 W, north to a point at 34.72376 N, 76.68911 N, then east to the shore
36 at 34.72371 N, 76.68631 W;

APPENDIX A

1 (14) the waters of Palmetto Drive canal, a tributary to the White Oak River, beginning at a point on the
2 western shore at 34.67903N, 77.10142W to a point on the eastern shore at 34.67899 N, 77.10098 W
3 and extending the entire length of the canal; and

4 (15) ~~that the~~ portion of the canal at Dolphin Bay Estates, a tributary to the White Oak River, beginning 30
5 yards inside the entrance to the canal and extending the entire length of the canal.

6 (b) Speed Limit. It is unlawful to operate a ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at a speed greater than no-wake speed while on the
7 waters of the regulated areas designated in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

8 (c) Placement of Markers. The following agencies ~~shall be designated as~~ are the suitable designated agencies for
9 placement of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast Guard and the
10 United States Army Corps of Engineers:

11 (1) the Board of Commissioners of Carteret County, ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated areas designated in
12 Subparagraphs ~~(a)(1), (3), (5), (6), (7), (8), (11), and (12)~~ of Paragraph (a) of this Rule;

13 (2) the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Beaufort, ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated area designated
14 in Subparagraph ~~(a)(2)~~ of Paragraph (a) of this Rule;

15 (3) the Board of Commissioners of Morehead City, ~~with respect to~~ for ~~Subparagraph~~ Subparagraphs ~~(a)(4),~~
16 (9), and (13) of Paragraph (a) of this Rule;

17 (4) the North Carolina State Ports Authority, ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated area designated in
18 Subparagraph ~~(a)(10)~~ of Paragraph (a) of this Rule; and

19 (5) the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Cedar Point ~~with respect to~~ for the regulated areas
20 designated in Subparagraphs ~~(a)(14)~~ and (15) of Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

21

22 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

23 *Eff. March 4, 1979;*

24 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1997; May 1, 1995; June 1, 1994; February 1, 1994; July 1, 1993;*

25 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 1, 1998;*

26 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1998;*

27 *Temporary Amendment Eff. March 1, 1999; November 1, 1998;*

28 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2016; July 1, 2012; September 1, 2010; July 1, 2000;*

29 *Temporary Amendment Eff. September 1, 2016;*

30 *Amended Eff. April 1, 2017.*

31

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0331 WAKE COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the waters of Lake Wheeler located in Wake County.

3 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within 50 yards of any
4 public boat launching ramp while on the waters of the regulated area designated in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

5 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Raleigh City Council is the designated ~~a suitable~~ agency for placement
6 ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule.

7

8 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

9 *Eff. March 4, 1979;*

10 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

11 *2016.*

12

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0334 GUILFORD COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the waters of Oak Hollow ~~Lake (High Point Reservoir)~~ Lake, also known as
3 High Point Reservoir, in Guilford County.

4 (b) Speed Limit Near Ramps. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no wake speed within 50 yards of any
5 public boat launching ramp.

6 (c) Speed Limit Near Piers. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within 50 yards of any pier
7 operated by the City of High Point for public use.

8 (d) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The City Council of High Point is ~~the~~ designated as a suitable agency for
9 placement ~~and maintenance~~ of markers implementing this Rule.

10

11 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

12 *Eff. August 31, 1980;*

13 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

14 *2016.*

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0337 FRANKLIN COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies only to Lake Royale in Franklin County.

3 (b) Speed Limit Near Ramps. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within 50 yards of any
4 public boat launching ramp while on the waters of Lake Royale in Franklin County.

5 (c) Speed Limit in Mooring Areas. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed while within a marked
6 mooring area established with the approval of the Executive Director, or his representative, on the waters of Lake Royale
7 in Franklin County.

8 (d) Restricted Swimming Areas. No person operating or responsible for the operation of a vessel shall permit it to enter
9 any marked public swimming area established with the approval of the Executive Director, or his representative, on the
10 waters of Lake Royale in Franklin County.

11 (e) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Franklin County is the designated ~~a suitable~~
12 agency for placement and maintenance of the markers implementing this ~~Rule, subject to the approval of the United~~
13 ~~States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers. With regard to marking Lake Royale, all of the~~
14 ~~supplementary standards listed in Rule .0301(g) of this Section shall apply.~~ Rule.

15

16 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

17 *Eff. August 23, 1981;*

18 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
19 *2016.*

20

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0348 PERSON COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the Mayo Electric Generating Plant Reservoir, otherwise known as Mayo
3 Reservoir, ~~which is located~~ in Person County.

4 (b) Restricted Zones. Except for authorized personnel of the power company, no person shall operate a ~~motorboat or~~
5 vessel in any restricted zone which is marked to prevent entry by boats.

6 (c) Mast Height. No person shall place or operate on the regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule any
7 sailboat or other vessel having a mast or any superstructure extending vertically above water level a distance of 35 feet
8 or more.

9 (d) Speed Limit. Except as provided in Paragraph (e) of this Rule, no person shall operate a vessel at greater than
10 no-wake speed within 50 yards of any marked bridge, boat launching ramp, pier, boat storage structure, or boat service
11 area on the regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

12 (e) Skiing. Except to leave or return to the shore or a boat launching ramp, no skiing is permitted within any speed zone
13 described in Paragraph (d) of this Rule. In leaving or returning to the shore or boat ramp, all vessels pulling skiers shall
14 be operated on a course perpendicular to the shore line. ~~Upon dropping skiers within any such speed zone, the boat speed~~
15 ~~shall be reduced to no-wake speed.~~ Upon returning, all vessels pulling skiers shall reduce to no-wake speed when the
16 skiers have entered the restricted area.

17 (f) Swimming Areas. No person shall operate any vessel or water skis within a marked public swimming area.

18 (g) Boating Access. No vessel shall be placed on the regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule from any
19 point other than the boat launching ramp provided on SR 1515.

20 (h) No Wake Zone. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no wake speed within the waters of the channel on
21 Mayo Reservoir beginning north of the Triple Springs Boating Access Area, shore to shore from 36.48051N; 78.87763
22 W to 36.47994 N, 78.87963 W, southward ending at an area below the Mayo Park ADA Fishing Pier shore to shore from
23 36.47753N; 78.87681W to 36.4772 N; 78.87828W.

24 (i) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Person County is the designated ~~a suitable~~
25 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of markers implementing this Rule. ~~Provided the said board exercises its~~
26 ~~supervisory responsibility, it may delegate the actual placement and maintenance to some other responsible agency,~~
27 ~~corporation, group or individual.~~ ~~With regard to marking the regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule, the~~
28 ~~supplementary standards set forth in Rule .0301(g) of this Section shall apply.~~

29

30 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

31 *Eff. August 1, 1984;*

32 *Amended Eff. December 1, 2010; April 1, 1997;*

33 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
34 *2016.*

35

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0351 NEW BERN**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to that part of the Trent River that is located within the city limits of New Bern
3 in Craven County.

4 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any vessel at greater than no-wake speed on the Trent River between the Trent
5 River Railroad Bridge and the ~~Alfred A. Cunningham Highway (old US 70) Bridge~~ Trent River Bridge on East Front
6 Street, in the City of New Bern.

7 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Alderman of the City of New Bern is the designated ~~a suitable~~
8 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United
9 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

10

11 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

12 *Eff. October 1, 1986;*

13 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
14 *2016.*

15

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0352 CAMDEN COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the waters described below:

3 (1) the waters of Edgewater Canal Canal, beginning at a point at 36.17539 N, 75.97945 W, running parallel
4 with and along the south shore of Camden Point in Camden County and the connecting channels to
5 Albemarle Sound; Sound in Camden County;

6 (2) ~~That~~ the portion of Turner's Cut (South Mills Shore Canal) Cut, otherwise known as South Mills
7 Shore Canal, for a distance of approximately 1000 feet, south of a line from a point on the east shore
8 at 36.41129 N, 76.30598 W to a point on the west shore at 36.41096 N, 76.30654 W and north of a
9 line from a point on the east shore at 36.40912 N, 76.30402 W to a point on the west shore at 36.40880
10 N, 76.30462 W;

11 (3) ~~The~~ the canals of Whitehall Shores subdivision on the Pasquotank River; and

12 (4) ~~The~~ the cove south of Sawyers Creek on the east side of the Pasquotank River in the town of Camden,
13 east of a line from a point on the north shore at 36.32383 N, 76.18087 W to a point on the south shore
14 at 36.32254 N, 76.18017 W.

15 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated area described in
16 Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

17 (c) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Camden County is the designated a suitable
18 agency for placement and maintenance of the markers implementing this Rule. Rule, subject to the approval of the Unite
19 States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

20

21 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

22 *Eff. June 1, 1987;*

23 *Amended Eff. January 1, 1989;*

24 *Temporary Amendment Eff. March 15, 2003;*

25 *Temporary Amendment Expired October 12, 2003;*

26 *Amended Eff. February 1, 2014; May 1, 2013; May 1, 2004;*

27 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
28 *2016.*

29

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0354 PITT COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the waters described in this Paragraph:

3 (1) ~~The entire inlet~~ the waters of Hardee Creek shore to shore, west of a line at its intersection with the Tar
4 River from a point on the north shore at 35.59872 N, 77.31165 W to a point on the south shore at
5 35.59821 N, 77.31150 W; from the Tar River in Pitt County; and

6 (2) ~~that the~~ portion of Tranters Creek east of a line from a point on the north shore at 35.56961 N, 77.09159
7 W to a point on the south shore at 35.56888 N, 77.09118 W and north of a line from a point on the east
8 shore at 35.56714 N, 77.08941 W to a point on the west shore at 35.56689 N, 77.09029 W.

9 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated areas
10 described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

11 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Pitt County is the designated ~~a suitable~~
12 agency for placement and maintenance of markers implementing this Rule.

13

14 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

15 *Eff. May 1, 1988;*

16 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2014; September 1, 2010; July 1, 1995; April 1, 1992;*

17 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
18 *2016.*

19

APPENDIX A

1 15A NCAC 10F .0355 PERQUIMANS COUNTY

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters:

3 (1) Perquimans River:

4 (A) The canals of Holiday Island subdivision at Albemarle Sound; and

5 (B) Town of Hertford: ~~that~~ the part of the Perquimans River beginning 75 yards northeast of the
6 Perquimans River Bridge (Hertford S-shaped Bridge) parallel to the bridge, shore to shore,
7 and ending approximately 550 yards southwest, at a line from a point on the north shore
8 36.19300 N, 76.46962 W to a point on the south shore 36.19150 N, 76.47099 W.

9 (2) Yeopim River:

10 (A) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Navaho Trail and Cherokee Trail beginning at a point at 36.07895
11 N, 76.42278 W;

12 (B) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Cherokee Trail and Ashe Street beginning at a point at 36.07863
13 N, 76.42605 W;

14 (C) ~~The~~ Within 50 yards of the boat ramp at Ashe and Pine Street;

15 (D) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Pine Street and Linden Street beginning at a point at 36.07947 N,
16 76.43404 W;

17 (E) The canal ~~entrance and boat ramp~~ between Willow Street and Evergreen Drive beginning at
18 a point at 36.080007 N, 76.43737 W;

19 (F) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Sago Street and Alder Street beginning at a point at 36.07986 N,
20 76.44063 W; and

21 ~~(G) The swimming area at the Snug Harbor Park and Beach; and~~

22 ~~(H)~~ (G) Bethel Creek north of a line from a point on the west shore at 36.09552N, 76.47958W to a
23 point on the east shore at 36.095517N, 76.47735W to a line from a point on the west shore at
24 36.10532N, 76.48080W to a point on the east shore at 36.10516N, 76.48047W.

25 (3) Yeopim Creek:

26 (A) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Mohave Trail and Iowa Trail beginning at a point at 36.08521 N,
27 76.41802 W;

28 (B) The canal ~~entrance~~ between Iowa Trail and Shawnee Trail beginning at a point at 36.08511
29 N, 76.41763 W;

30 (C) The area within 75 yards of the Albemarle Plantation Marina Piers;

31 (D) The area of Beaver Cove ~~as delineated by appropriate markers~~ shore to shore, beginning at a
32 point at 36.08767 N, 76.42151 W ; and

33 (E) The waters of Yeopim Creek adjacent to Heritage Shores North, shore to shore, east of a line
34 from a point on the north shore at 36.11356 N, 76.43138 W to a point on the south shore at
35 36.11288 N, 76.43173 W, to a line northwest from a point on the east shore at 36.11219 N,
36 76.42445 W to a point on the west shore at 36.11178 N, 76.42596 W.

APPENDIX A

1 (4) Little River: The entrance to the cove known as "~~Muddy Gut Canal,~~ Muddy Gut Canal which extends
2 from the waters known as "~~Deep Creek,~~ Deep Creek, shore to shore beginning at a line from a point
3 on the east shore at 36.17729 N, 76.28011 W to a point on the west shore at 36.17667 N, 76.28331 W.

4 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated
5 area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

6 (c) Swimming Area. No person operating or responsible for the operation of any vessel shall permit it to enter the
7 swimming area at the Snug Harbor Park and Beach on the Yeopim River.

8 ~~(e)~~ (d) Placement of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County is the designated ~~a suitable agency~~
9 for placement of markers implementing this Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast Guard and the United
10 States Army Corps of Engineers.

11

12 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

13 *Eff. November 1, 1988;*

14 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1992;*

15 *Temporary Amendment Eff. October 1, 1997;*

16 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1998;*

17 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 4, 2000;*

18 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2015; September 1, 2013; May 1, 2006; June 1, 2005; July 1, 2000;*

19 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
20 *2016;*

21 *Amended Eff. June 1, 2017.*

22

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0356 PASQUOTANK COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This area applies to the canals of the Glen Cove Subdivision in Pasquotank County.

3 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed while on the waters of the regulated
4 area designated in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

5 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of County Commissioners of Pasquotank County is the
6 ~~designated a suitable~~ agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this ~~Rule.~~ Rule, subject to the
7 approval of the United States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

8

9 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

10 *Eff. December 1, 1988;*

11 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

12 *2016.*

13

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0361 WILKES COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to those waters within 50 yards of any marked boat launching area, bridge, dock,
3 pier, marina, boat storage structure, or boat service area located on W. Kerr Scott Reservoir ~~located~~ in Wilkes County.

4 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within any of the
5 regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

6 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Wilkes County Board of Commissioners is the designated ~~a suitable~~
7 agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule.

8

9 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

10 *Eff. September 1, 1989;*

11 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

12 *2016.*

13

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0363 CASWELL AND PERSON COUNTIES**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies ~~only on that portion of~~ to the waters of Hyco Lake ~~which lies within the~~
3 ~~boundaries of in~~ Caswell and Person Counties counties, ~~and to the restricted zones indicated by Paragraphs (b) and (c)~~
4 ~~of this Rule on such waters.~~

5 (b) Speed Limit Near Bridges. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed ~~limit~~ within 50 yards of
6 any ~~bridges crossing over~~ bridge that crosses the waters of Hyco Lake.

7 (c) Speed Limit in Canals. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed ~~limit~~ within any canals
8 ~~connected to on~~ Hyco Lake.

9 (d) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Caswell and Person Counties are the
10 ~~hereby~~ designated as suitable agencies for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this Rule.

11

12 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

13 *Eff. November 1, 1990;*

14 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

15 *2016.*

16

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0364 GREENSBORO**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the waters of Lake Brandt, Lake Higgins, ~~Lake Townsend and Lake Townsend,~~
3 otherwise known as Greensboro Municipal Reservoirs, ~~(Greensboro Municipal Reservoirs)~~ within the city limits of
4 Greensboro in Guilford County.

5 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no wake speed within 50 yards of any marked public
6 boat launching ramp, bridge, dock, marina, boat storage structure, boat service area or pier operated by the City of
7 Greensboro for public use.

8 (c) Restricted Zones. No person operating or responsible for the operation of any vessel shall permit ~~the same~~ it to enter
9 any restricted zone marked to prevent entry by vessels.

10 (d) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Guilford County is the designated-a
11 ~~suitable~~ agency for placement ~~and maintenance~~ of markers implementing this Rule.

12

13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

14 *Eff. August 1, 1991;*

15 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
16 *2016.*

17

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0365 TYRRELL COUNTY**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the following waters in Tyrrell County:

3 (1) ~~That the~~ portion of the Scuppernong River from 300 yards west of the ~~Highway 64~~ U.S. Highway 64
4 bridge to 100 yards east of the ~~Highway 64 bridge as designated by the appropriate markers.~~ U.S.
5 Highway 64 bridge.

6 (2) ~~That the~~ portion of the Scuppernong River from the Columbia Boat Ramp extending 200 feet into the
7 ~~river as designated by the appropriate markers.~~ river.

8 (3) ~~The entire the~~ waters of the canal that leads to the marina at Taylor's Beach on Albemarle Sound in
9 Columbia, beginning at a point at 35.95559 N, 76.30219 W.

10 (b) Speed Limit. It is unlawful to operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed in the regulated areas described in
11 Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

12 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Tyrrell County is the designated ~~as the~~
13 ~~suitable~~ agency for the placement ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this ~~Rule.~~ Rule, subject to the approval
14 of the United States Coast Guard and the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

15

16 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

17 *Eff. December 1, 1993;*

18 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2011; December 1, 1994;*

19 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*

20 *2016.*

21

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0368 TOWN OF NAGS HEAD**

2 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the waters of the Roanoke Sound extending 600 feet from the shoreline;
3 ~~adjacent to and from~~ the northern boundary of the Old Nags Head Cove Subdivision at a point at 35.95132 N, 75.63238
4 W to the southern boundary of the Old Nags Head Cove Subdivision at a point at 35.93670 N, 75.62228 W. ~~and marked~~
5 ~~by buoys.~~

6 (b) Speed Limit. No person shall operate any ~~motorboat or~~ vessel at greater than no-wake speed within any of the
7 regulated area described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

8 (c) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The Town of Nags Head is the designated ~~a suitable~~ agency for placement
9 ~~and maintenance~~ of the markers implementing this ~~Rule.~~ Rule, subject to the approval of the United States Coast Guard
10 and United States Army of Corps of Engineers.

11

12 *History Note: Authority G.S. 71A-15; 72A-3;*

13 *Temporary Adoption Eff. July 1, 2002;*

14 *Eff. April 1, 2003;*

15 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
16 *2016.*

17

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0370 CITY OF ROCKY MOUNT**

2 (a) Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the waters ~~of the Tar River shore to shore, beginning 100 yards upstream from~~
3 ~~at the North Carolina SR 43 Bridge, also known as the Bridge on Peachtree Street Bridge, Street, eastward 100 yards~~
4 ~~and ending at to the edge of the Rocky Mount Mill Dam. on the Tar River.~~

5 (b) Swimming or boating. No swimming or other entry of a person in or upon a boat, raft or other floating object shall
6 be permitted within the ~~exclusion~~ exclusionary zone established in Paragraph (a) of this Rule.

7 (c) Paragraph (b) of this Rule shall not apply to persons who, with consent of the City of Rocky Mount, require access
8 for ~~the purpose of~~ maintaining or repairing facilities associated with the Rocky Mount Mill Dam or the Rocky Mount
9 Mill.

10 (d) Placement ~~and Maintenance~~ of Markers. The City of Rocky Mount is designated as ~~the a suitable~~ entity for placement
11 ~~and maintenance~~ of buoys and other signs indicating the areas in which boating and swimming are prohibited by this
12 Rule.

13

14 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

15 *Eff. May 1, 2004;*

16 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
17 *2016.*

18

APPENDIX A

1 **15A NCAC 10F .0374 ~~ALCOA POWER GENERATING INC.~~ CUBE YADKIN GENERATION SAFETY**
2 **ZONES**

3 (a) Regulated Area. This Rule applies to the area one hundred feet upstream or downstream from the stations and ~~dams~~
4 ~~(and dams, associated structures, abutments and equipment of these at the following stations and dams) listed in~~
5 ~~Paragraph (f) of this Rule.~~ stations:

6 (1) Narrows Hydroelectric Station on the Yadkin River in Stanly and Montgomery Counties;

7 (2) High Rock Hydroelectric Station on the Yadkin River in Rowan and Davidson Counties.

8 (b) Fishing. Except as otherwise provided in this Paragraph or in Paragraph (c) of this Rule, no person may enter the
9 waters within the regulated areas described in Paragraph (a) of this ~~Rule.~~ Persons Rule, except persons engaged in fishing
10 within the regulated areas described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule may enter these waters in connection with such fishing
11 activities provided that they shall wear at all times a U.S. Coast Guard approved personal ~~floatation~~ flotation device in
12 serviceable condition and of appropriate size for the wearer.

13 (c) Boating. Any person in or upon a boat, raft or other floating object that enters into the regulated areas described in
14 Paragraph (a) of this Rule shall wear at all times a U.S. Coast Guard approved personal ~~floatation~~ flotation device in
15 serviceable condition and of appropriate size for the wearer.

16 (d) No vessel may tie off to any part of the hydroelectric station structure or the accessory portions thereof within
17 regulated areas described in Paragraph (a) of this Rule, or to anchor or otherwise secure a vessel in these areas.

18 ~~(d) Paragraph (e) (d) of this Rule does not apply to persons who enter with consent of Alcoa Power Generating, Inc.~~
19 Cube Yadkin Generation for the purpose of maintaining, repairing or evaluating facilities of ~~Alcoa Power Generating,~~
20 ~~Inc.; Cube Yadkin Generation;~~ law enforcement or emergency personnel; or ~~NC N.C.~~ state employees acting in an official
21 capacity.

22 ~~(e) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. Alcoa Power Generating, Inc. Cube Yadkin Generation is the designated~~
23 ~~as a suitable~~ entity for placement and maintenance of buoys and other signs implementing this Rule.

24 ~~(f) Alcoa Power Generating Inc., hydroelectric stations affected by this Rule:~~

25 (1) ~~— Narrows Hydroelectric Station in Yadkin River in Stanly and Montgomery Counties;~~

26 (2) ~~— High Rock Hydroelectric Station in Yadkin River in Rowan and Davidson Counties.~~

27
28 *History Note: Authority G.S. 75A-3; 75A-15;*

29 *Eff. January 1, 2008;*

30 *Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December 6,*
31 *2016.*